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MAYOR LINDA GORTON SALLY HAMILTON 

CHIEF ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER 

 
 
 

TO: 
 
 
FROM:  

CC: DATE: 

Mayor Linda Gorton 
Urban County Council Members 

Heather Lyons, Mayor’s Office 

Tyler Scott, Chief of Staff

DATE: August 23, 2024 
 
SUBJECT: PSA for Meadowthorpe Neighborhood Association 

 

Authorization to: Provide funding support to a Public Art Project facilitated by the Meadowthorpe 
Neighborhood Association, in celebration of the Meadowthorpe Neighborhood’s 75th anniversary.   

Why are you requesting? To support the Meadowthorpe Neighborhood Association’s Public Art 
Project, per their application to and approval from the Public Art Commission’s Collaborative Grant 
Program.  Funding from the Percent for Art Fund supplements funds from the Meadowthorpe 
Neighborhood Association and supports the artist payment, materials and supplies for a mural to 
be painted on the Meadowthorpe Park Center wall. 

 
Department needs this action completed because: The Meadowthorpe Neighborhood 
Association conducted a community process and successfully applied to the Public Art 
Commission for funding support for a community mural. 

 
What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years? The cost for FY25 is $21,250.   There 
will be no additional costs in future budget years. 
 
Are the funds budgeted?  YES 

 
Account number: 2 6 1 4 - 1 3 4 2 0 1 - 1 4 2 8 - 7 1 2 9 9  

File Number: 0859-24 

Director/Commissioner: Heather Lyons/Tyler Scott


